

DELAWARE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE MINUTES May 13, 2019 - 7:30 P.M.

Committeewoman Susan Lockwood called the regular meeting of the Delaware Township Committee to order on May 13, 2019 at 7:30 p.m., at the Delaware Township Municipal Building, 570 Rosemont Ringoes Road (County Route 604) in Sergeantsville, New Jersey.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance

NOTICE REQUIREMENTS

Committeewoman Susan Lockwood read a statement noting the Notice Requirements provided for in the Open Public Meetings Act have been satisfied. Notice of this meeting was properly given by transmission to the <u>Hunterdon County Democrat</u>, <u>Trenton Times</u>, <u>Courier News</u>, and <u>Star Ledger</u>, by posting at the Delaware Township Municipal Building, and by filing with the Township Clerk all on January 4, 2019.

ROLL CALL

Present: Daniel Kwasnik, James Waltman, Susan Lockwood, Charles Herman (8:08 p.m.),

Joseph Vocke (7:40 p.m.)

Absent: None

<u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM APRIL 29, 2019 TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE</u> MEETING

Mr. Waltman motioned to approve the minutes from the April 29, 2019 Township Committee Meeting. Mr. Kwasnik seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes –Kwasnik, Waltman, Lockwood

Nays - None

Absent/Abstain: Herman, Vocke

TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE REPORTS

DPW

Mr. Kwasnik reported that the DPW is currently working on preparation for road and maintenance projects.

IT_Sub-Committee

Mr. Waltman stated some of the Committees/Commission members that are listed on the website are in need of updating.

Mrs. McKinney has sent the new 2019 list over to Trinity and she will follow up on the status of this update.

Mrs. Lockwood would like to have the word "posted" placed next to the posting date for news and announcements so that this does not get confused with the actual dates of the events. Mrs. Lockwood discussed the lack of advertisement of the Recreation events on the website.

Mrs. McKinney stated that Trinity is currently working with the Recreation Commission on creating their section on the website. Mrs. McKinney stated that this new section will have their event information included.

Mr. Waltman will discuss these changes with Trinity and have them update the posted date. Mr. Waltman will report back on the status of the new section on the website for the Recreation Commission.

Police Department

Mrs. Lockwood discussed with Chief Cane the issue of trash being left behind by the Special Event participants. A resident suggested a trash removal deposit be taken at the time the application is submitted.

Ms. McDaniel stated this is not a legal option and the best way to solve this issue is to create an event fee that will help cover the cost if trash is left behind from a Special Event. Ms. McDaniel will research this process and report back to the Township Committee.

MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC FOR COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY

No comments were made.

ORDINANCE 2019-05- FIRST READING

DELAWARE TOWNSHIP ORDINANCE #2019-05

BOND ORDINANCE AMENDING IN ITS ENTIRETY BOND ORDINANCE #2017-08 OF THE TOWNSHIP OF DELAWARE, IN THE COUNTY OF HUNTERDON, NEW JERSEY, FINALLY ADOPTED JUNE 12, 2017

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF DELAWARE, IN THE COUNTY OF HUNTERDON, NEW JERSEY (not less than two-thirds of all members thereof affirmatively concurring) AS FOLLOWS:

Section One. Bond Ordinance #2017-08 of the Township of Delaware, in the County of Hunterdon, New Jersey (the "Township"), finally adopted June 12, 2017 is hereby amended in its entirety to include a grant, to increase certain appropriation and authorization amounts, to increase the down payment amount, to increase the Section 20 costs and to combine two projects to read as follows:

"BOND ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE 2017 ROAD PROGRAM IN AND BY THE TOWNSHIP OF DELAWARE, IN THE COUNTY OF HUNTERDON, NEW JERSEY, APPROPRIATING \$1,393,500 AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF \$1,331,325 BONDS OR NOTES TO FINANCE A PORTION OF THE COST

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF DELAWARE, IN THE COUNTY OF HUNTERDON, NEW JERSEY (not less than two-thirds of all members thereof affirmatively concurring) AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The several improvements described in Section 3 of this bond ordinance are hereby respectively authorized to be undertaken by the Township of Delaware, in the County of Hunterdon, New Jersey (the "Township") as general improvements. For the several improvements or purposes described in Section 3, there $2 \mid P \mid a \mid g \mid e$

are hereby appropriated the sum of \$1,393,500, including a grant expected to be received from the State of New Jersey Department of Transportation in the amount \$150,000 for the purpose in Section 3(b) (the "State Grant") and further including the aggregate sum of \$62,175 as the several down payments required by the Local Bond Law. The amount of the down payment is 5% of the costs of the improvements which are not being covered by the State Grant (\$1,243,500). The down payments have been made available by virtue of provision for down payment or for capital improvement purposes in one or more previously adopted budgets.

Section 2. In order to finance the cost of the several improvements or purposes not covered by application of the several down payments and in anticipation of receipt of the State Grant, negotiable bonds are hereby authorized to be issued in the principal amount of \$1,331,325 pursuant to the Local Bond Law. In anticipation of the issuance of the bonds, negotiable bond anticipation notes are hereby authorized to be issued pursuant to and within the limitations prescribed by the Local Bond Law.

Section 3. The several improvements hereby authorized and the several purposes for which the bonds are to be issued, the estimated cost of each improvement and the appropriation, the estimated maximum amount of bonds or notes to be issued for each improvement and the period of usefulness of each improvement are as follows:

Purpose a) Repair, milling, paving, curbing, surveying, landscaping and engineering of Jergensen Road, as well as any adjacent streets or roads	Estimated Maximum Amount of Bonds or Notes \$34,200	Period of Usefulness 10 years
related to such improvements including all work and materials		
necessary therefor or incidental thereto, in accordance with plans		
and specifications that are on file in		
the office of the Clerk and such plans are hereby approved.		

Purpose b) Repair, milling, paving, curbing, surveying, installation of traffic markings, landscaping and engineering of Sanford Road, as well as any adjacent streets or roads related to such improvements including all work and materials necessary therefor or incidental thereto, in accordance with plans and specifications that are on file in the office of the Clerk and such plans are hereby approved.	received from the State	Estimated Maximum Amount of Bonds or Notes \$511,000	Period of Usefulness 10 years
c) Repair, milling, paving, curbing, surveying, installation of traffic markings, landscaping and engineering of Boars Head Road and Whiskey Lane, as well as any adjacent streets or roads related to such improvements including all work and materials necessary therefor or incidental thereto, in accordance with plans and specifications that are on file in the office of the Clerk and such plans are hereby approved.		\$786,125 \$1,331,325	10 years
I Ulal	<u>\$1,393,500</u>	<u>φ1,331,323</u>	

The excess of the appropriation made for each of the improvements or purposes aforesaid over the estimated maximum amount of bonds or notes to be issued therefor, as above stated, is the amount of the down payment for each purpose.

Section 4. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by the chief financial officer; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date, unless such bond anticipation notes are permitted to mature at such later date in accordance with applicable law. The notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and be in such form as may be determined by the chief financial officer. The chief financial officer shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued pursuant to this ordinance, and the chief financial officer's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive evidence as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the provisions of the Local Bond Law or other applicable law. The chief financial officer is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes from time to time at public or private sale and to

deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The chief financial officer is directed to report in writing to the governing body at the meeting next succeeding the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this ordinance is made. Such report must include the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and the name of the purchaser.

Section 5. The Township hereby certifies that it has adopted a capital budget or a temporary capital budget, as applicable. The capital or temporary capital budget of the Township is hereby amended to conform with the provisions of this ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. To the extent that the purposes authorized herein are inconsistent with the adopted capital or temporary capital budget, a revised capital or temporary capital budget has been filed with the Division of Local Government Services.

Section 6. The following additional matters are hereby determined, declared, recited and stated:

- (a) The improvements or purposes described in Section 3 of this bond ordinance are not current expenses. They are all improvements or purposes that the Township may lawfully undertake as general improvements, and no part of the costs thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property specially benefited thereby.
- (b) The average period of usefulness, computed on the basis of the respective amounts of obligations authorized for each purpose and the reasonable life thereof within the limitations of the Local Bond Law, is 10 years.
- (c) The Supplemental Debt Statement required by the Local Bond Law has been duly prepared and filed in the office of the Clerk, and a complete executed duplicate thereof has been filed in the office of the Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New Jersey. Such statement shows that the gross debt of the Township as defined in the Local Bond Law is increased by the authorization of the bonds and notes provided in this bond ordinance by \$1,331,325, and the obligations authorized herein will be within all debt limitations prescribed by that Law.
- (d) An aggregate amount not exceeding \$278,000 for items of expense listed in and permitted under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 is included in the estimated cost indicated herein for the purpose or improvement.

Section 7. The Township hereby declares the intent of the Township to issue bonds or bond anticipation notes in the amount authorized in Section 2 of this bond ordinance and to use the proceeds to pay or reimburse expenditures for the costs of the purposes described in Section 3 of this bond ordinance. This Section 7 is a declaration of intent within the meaning and for purposes of Treasury Regulations §1.150-2 or any successor provisions of federal income tax law.

Section 8. Any grant moneys received for the purposes described in Section 3 hereof shall be applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued pursuant to this ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

Section 9. The chief financial officer of the Township is hereby authorized to prepare and to update from time to time as necessary a financial disclosure document

to be distributed in connection with the sale of obligations of the Township and to execute such disclosure document on behalf of the Township. The chief financial officer is further authorized to enter into the appropriate undertaking to provide secondary market disclosure on behalf of the Township pursuant to Rule 15c2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Rule") for the benefit of holders and beneficial owners of obligations of the Township and to amend such undertaking from time to time in connection with any change in law, or interpretation thereof, provided such undertaking is and continues to be, in the opinion of a nationally recognized bond counsel, consistent with the requirements of the Rule. In the event that the Township fails to comply with its undertaking, the Township shall not be liable for any monetary damages, and the remedy shall be limited to specific performance of the undertaking.

Section 10. The full faith and credit of the Township are hereby pledged to the punctual payment of the principal of and the interest on the obligations authorized by this bond ordinance. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the Township, and the Township shall be obligated to levy *ad valorem* taxes upon all the taxable real property within the Township for the payment of the obligations and the interest thereon without limitation of rate or amount.

Section 11. This bond ordinance shall take effect 20 days after the first publication thereof after final adoption, as provided by the Local Bond Law."

Section Two. The Township hereby certifies that it has adopted a capital budget or a temporary capital budget, as applicable. The capital or temporary capital budget of the Township is hereby amended to conform with the provisions of this bond ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. To the extent that the purposes authorized herein are inconsistent with the adopted capital or temporary capital budget, a revised capital or temporary capital budget has been filed with the Division of Local Government Services.

Section Three. This bond ordinance shall take effect 20 days after the first publication thereof after final adoption, as provided by the Local Bond Law.

ATTEST:	Joseph Vocke, Mayor
 Jodi McKinney, RMC	
Jour McKilliey, KWC	
Township Clerk	
May 13.2019	

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the above Ordinance was approved on first reading at the regular meeting of the Delaware Township Committee held May 13, 2019. It will be considered

on second reading for final adoption at a regular meeting to be held May 28, 2019, beginning 7:30 P.M. at Township Hall, Sergeantsville, New Jersey. At that time an opportunity will be given for all interested citizens to be heard.

Mr. Waltman motioned to approve Ordinance #2019-05 on first reading, and Mrs. Lockwood seconded the motion for first reading by roll call vote.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes –Kwasnik, Waltman, Lockwood, Vocke

Nays - None Absent: Herman

ORDINANCE 2019-06- FIRST READING

DELAWARE TOWNSHIP ORDINANCE #2019-06

BOND ORDINANCE PROVIDING A SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION OF \$86,000 FOR VARIOUS ROAD IMPROVEMENTS (MESZAROS ROAD PHASE 3) IN AND BY THE TOWNSHIP OF DELAWARE, IN THE COUNTY OF HUNTERDON, NEW JERSEY, AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF \$86,000 BONDS OR NOTES OF THE TOWNSHIP TO FINANCE THE COST THEREOF.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF DELAWARE, IN THE COUNTY OF HUNTERDON, NEW JERSEY (not less than two-thirds of all members thereof affirmatively concurring) AS FOLLOWS:

The improvement described in Section 3(a) of this bond ordinance Section 1. has heretofore been authorized to be undertaken by the Township of Delaware, in the County of Hunterdon, New Jersey (the "Township") as a general improvement. For the improvement or purpose described in Section 3(a), there is hereby appropriated the supplemental amount of \$86,000, such sum being in addition to the \$290,000 appropriated therefor by Bond Ordinance #2018-14 of the Township, finally adopted August 27, 2018 (the "Original Bond Ordinance"). The \$290,000 appropriated in the Original Bond Ordinance was for two purposes, which included Meszaros Road 3, including, but not limited to, roadway excavation and the installation of reinforced concrete pipes and further including all work and materials necessary therefor and incidental thereto ("Meszaros Road") and improvements to Zentek Road, including, but not limited to, drainage improvements and the installation of a speed hump and further including all work and materials necessary therefor and incidental thereto ("Zentek Road"). The supplemental appropriation is only being provided for Meszaros Road and not for Zentek Road. No additional down payment is required pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:2-11(c) as the improvement or purpose referred to in Section 3(a) hereof is being

partially funded by a grant expected to be received from the State of New Jersey Department of Transportation in the amount of \$126,000 for Meszaros Road Phase 3 (the "State Grant") as described in the Original Bond Ordinance.

Section 2. In order to finance the additional cost for Meszaros Road and in anticipation of receipt of the State Grant, negotiable bonds are hereby authorized to be issued in the principal amount of \$86,000 pursuant to the Local Bond Law. In anticipation of the issuance of the bonds, negotiable bond anticipation notes are hereby authorized to be issued pursuant to and within the limitations prescribed by the Local Bond Law.

Section 3. (a) The improvement heretofore authorized and the purpose for the financing of which the bonds are to be issued is Meszaros Road Phase 3, including, but not limited to, roadway excavation and the installation of reinforced concrete pipes and further including all work and materials necessary therefor and incidental thereto, as described in the Original Bond Ordinance.

- (b) The estimated maximum amount of bonds or bond anticipation notes to be issued for Meszaros Road and Zentek Road is \$371,000, including the \$285,000 authorized by the Original Bond Ordinance for Meszaros Road and Zentek Road and the \$86,000 bonds or bond anticipation notes authorized herein for Meszaros Road.
- (c) The estimated cost for Meszaros Road and Zentek Road is \$376,000, including the \$290,000 appropriated by the Original Bond Ordinance for Meszaros Road and Zentek Road and the \$86,000 appropriated herein for Meszaros Road.

Section 4. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by the chief financial officer; provided that no bond anticipation note shall mature later than one year from its date, unless such bond anticipation notes mature at such later date in accordance with applicable law. The bond anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and be in such form as may be determined by the chief financial officer. The chief financial officer shall determine all matters in connection with bond anticipation notes issued pursuant to this bond ordinance, and the chief financial officer's signature upon the bond anticipation notes shall be conclusive evidence as to all such determinations. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the provisions of

the Local Bond Law or other applicable law. The chief financial officer is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the bond anticipation notes from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The chief financial officer is directed to report in writing to the governing body at the meeting next succeeding the date when any sale or delivery of the bond anticipation notes pursuant to this bond ordinance is made. Such report must include the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the bond anticipation notes sold, the price obtained and the name of the purchaser.

Section 5. The Township hereby certifies that it has adopted a capital budget or a temporary capital budget, as applicable. The capital or temporary capital budget of the Township is hereby amended to conform with the provisions of this bond ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. To the extent that the purposes authorized herein are inconsistent with the adopted capital or temporary capital budget, a revised capital or temporary capital budget has been filed with the Division of Local Government Services.

Section 6. The following additional matters are hereby determined, declared, recited and stated:

- (a) The improvement or purpose described in Section 3(a) of this bond ordinance is not a current expense. It is an improvement or purpose that the Township may lawfully undertake as a general improvement, and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property specially benefitted thereby.
- (b) The period of usefulness of the improvement or purpose described in Section 3(a) within the limitations of the Local Bond Law, according to the reasonable life thereof computed from the date of the bonds authorized by this bond ordinance, is 10 years.
- (c) The Supplemental Debt Statement required by the Local Bond Law has been duly prepared and filed in the office of the Clerk, and a complete executed duplicate thereof has been filed in the office of the Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New Jersey. Such statement shows that the gross debt of the Township as defined in the

Local Bond Law is increased by the authorization of the bonds and notes provided in this bond ordinance by \$86,000, and the obligations authorized herein will be within all debt limitations prescribed by the Local Bond Law.

(d) An aggregate amount not exceeding \$66,000 for items of expense listed in and permitted under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 is included in the estimated cost indicated herein for Meszaros Road and Zentek Road. Of this amount, \$48,800 was estimated for these items of expense in the Original Bond Ordinance for Meszaros Road and Zentek Road and an additional \$17,200 is estimated therefor herein for Meszaros Road.

Section 7. The Township hereby declares the intent of the Township to issue bonds or bond anticipation notes in the amount authorized in Section 2 of this bond ordinance and to use the proceeds to pay or reimburse expenditures for the costs of the purposes described in Section 3(a) of this bond ordinance. This Section 7 is a declaration of intent within the meaning and for purposes of the Treasury Regulations.

Section 8. Any grant moneys received for the purpose described in Section 3(a) hereof shall be applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvement or to payment of the obligations issued pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

Section 9. The chief financial officer of the Township is hereby authorized to prepare and to update from time to time as necessary a financial disclosure document to be distributed in connection with the sale of obligations of the Township and to execute such disclosure document on behalf of the Township. The chief financial officer is further authorized to enter into the appropriate undertaking to provide secondary market disclosure on behalf of the Township pursuant to Rule 15c2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Rule") for the benefit of holders and beneficial owners of obligations of the Township and to amend such undertaking from time to time in connection with any change in law, or interpretation thereof, provided such undertaking is and continues to be, in the opinion of a nationally recognized bond counsel, consistent with the requirements of the Rule. In the event that the Township fails to comply with its undertaking, the Township shall not be liable for any monetary damages, and the remedy shall be limited to specific performance of the undertaking.

Section 10. The full faith and credit of the Township are hereby pledged to the punctual payment of the principal of and the interest on the obligations authorized by this bond ordinance. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the Township, and the Township shall be obligated to levy *ad valorem* taxes upon all the taxable real property within the Township for the payment of the obligations and the interest thereon without limitation of rate or amount.

Section 11. This bond ordinance shall take effect 20 days after the first publication thereof after final adoption, as provided by the Local Bond Law.

	Joseph Vocke, Mayor
ATTEST:	
Jodi McKinney, RMC	
Township Clerk	
May 13,2019	

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the above Ordinance was approved on first reading at the regular meeting of the Delaware Township Committee held May 13, 2019. It will be considered on second reading for final adoption at a regular meeting to be held May 28, 2019, beginning 7:30 P.M. at Township Hall, Sergeantsville, New Jersey. At that time an opportunity will be given for all interested citizens to be heard.

Mr. Waltman motioned to approve Ordinance #2019-06 on first reading, and Mr. Kwasnik seconded the motion for first reading by roll call vote.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes –Kwasnik, Waltman, Lockwood, Vocke

Nays - None Absent: Herman

ORDINANCE 2019-07- FIRST READING

DELAWARE TOWNSHIP ORDINANCE #2019-07

BOND ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR ROSEMONT RINGOES ROAD SIDEWALK INSTALLATION IN AND BY THE TOWNSHIP OF DELAWARE, IN THE COUNTY OF HUNTERDON, NEW JERSEY, APPROPRIATING \$192,000 THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF \$192,000 BONDS OR NOTES OF THE TOWNSHIP TO FINANCE THE COST THEREOF.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF DELAWARE, IN THE COUNTY OF HUNTERDON, NEW JERSEY (not less than two-thirds of all members thereof affirmatively concurring) AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The improvement described in Section 3(a) of this bond ordinance is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the Township of Delaware, in the County of Hunterdon, New Jersey (the "Township") as a general improvement. For the improvement or purpose described in Section 3(a), there is hereby appropriated the sum of \$192,000, including a grant expected to be received from the State of New Jersey Department of Transportation in the amount of \$151,346 (the "State Grant"). Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:2-11(c), no down payment is provided for the cost of the project since the project is being partially funded by the State Grant.

Section 2. In order to finance the cost of the improvement or purpose and in anticipation of receipt of the State Grant, negotiable bonds are hereby authorized to be issued in the principal amount of \$192,000 pursuant to the Local Bond Law. In anticipation of the issuance of the bonds, negotiable bond anticipation notes are hereby authorized to be issued pursuant to and within the limitations prescribed by the Local Bond Law.

- Section 3. (a) The improvement hereby authorized and the purpose for the financing of which the bonds are to be issued is Rosemont Ringoes Road sidewalk installation, including all work and materials necessary therefor and incidental thereto.
- (b) The estimated maximum amount of bonds or bond anticipation notes to be issued for the improvement or purpose is as stated in Section 2 hereof.
- (c) The estimated cost of the improvement or purpose is equal to the amount of the appropriation herein made therefor.

Section 4. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by the chief financial officer; provided that no bond anticipation note shall mature later than one year from its date, unless such bond anticipation notes are permitted to mature at such later date in accordance with applicable law. The bond anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and be in such form as may be determined by the chief financial officer. The chief financial officer shall determine all matters in connection with bond anticipation notes issued pursuant to this bond ordinance, and the chief financial officer's signature upon the bond anticipation notes shall be conclusive evidence as to all such determinations. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the

provisions of the Local Bond Law or other applicable law. The chief financial officer is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the bond anticipation notes from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The chief financial officer is directed to report in writing to the governing body at the meeting next succeeding the date when any sale or delivery of the bond anticipation notes pursuant to this bond ordinance is made. Such report must include the amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the bond anticipation notes sold, the price obtained and the name of the purchaser.

Section 5. The Township hereby certifies that it has adopted a capital budget or a temporary capital budget, as applicable. The capital or temporary capital budget of the Township is hereby amended to conform with the provisions of this bond ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. To the extent that the purposes authorized herein are inconsistent with the adopted capital or temporary capital budget, a revised capital or temporary capital budget has been filed with the Division of Local Government Services.

Section 6. The following additional matters are hereby determined, declared, recited and stated:

- (a) The improvement or purpose described in Section 3(a) of this bond ordinance is not a current expense. It is an improvement or purpose that the Township may lawfully undertake as a general improvement, and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property specially benefitted thereby.
- (b) The period of usefulness of the improvement or purpose within the limitations of the Local Bond Law, according to the reasonable life thereof computed from the date of the bonds authorized by this bond ordinance, is 10 years.
- (c) The Supplemental Debt Statement required by the Local Bond Law has been duly prepared and filed in the office of the Clerk, and a complete executed duplicate thereof has been filed in the office of the Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New Jersey. Such statement shows that the gross debt of the Township as defined in the Local Bond Law is increased by the authorization of the bonds and notes provided in

this bond ordinance by \$192,000, and the obligations authorized herein will be within all debt limitations prescribed by the Local Bond Law.

(d) An aggregate amount not exceeding \$38,400 for items of expense listed in and permitted under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 is included in the estimated cost indicated herein for the purpose or improvement.

Section 7. The Township hereby declares the intent of the Township to issue bonds or bond anticipation notes in the amount authorized in Section 2 of this bond ordinance and to use the proceeds to pay or reimburse expenditures for the costs of the purposes described in Section 3(a) of this bond ordinance. This Section 7 is a declaration of intent within the meaning and for purposes of the Treasury Regulations.

Section 8. Any grant moneys received for the purpose described in Section 3(a) hereof shall be applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvement or to payment of the obligations issued pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

Section 9. The chief financial officer of the Township is hereby authorized to prepare and to update from time to time as necessary a financial disclosure document to be distributed in connection with the sale of obligations of the Township and to execute such disclosure document on behalf of the Township. The chief financial officer is further authorized to enter into the appropriate undertaking to provide secondary market disclosure on behalf of the Township pursuant to Rule 15c2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Rule") for the benefit of holders and beneficial owners of obligations of the Township and to amend such undertaking from time to time in connection with any change in law, or interpretation thereof, provided such undertaking is and continues to be, in the opinion of a nationally recognized bond counsel, consistent with the requirements of the Rule. In the event that the Township fails to comply with its undertaking, the Township shall not be liable for any monetary damages, and the remedy shall be limited to specific performance of the undertaking.

Section 10. The full faith and credit of the Township are hereby pledged to the punctual payment of the principal of and the interest on the obligations authorized by this bond ordinance. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the

Township, and the Township shall be obligated to levy *ad valorem* taxes upon all the taxable real property within the Township for the payment of the obligations and the interest thereon without limitation of rate or amount.

Section 11. This bond ordinance shall take effect 20 days after the first publication thereof after final adoption, as provided by the Local Bond Law.

ATTEST:	Joseph Vocke, Mayor
Jodi McKinney, RMC	
Township Clerk	
May 13,2019	

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the above Ordinance was approved on first reading at the regular meeting of the Delaware Township Committee held May 13, 2019. It will be considered on second reading for final adoption at a regular meeting to be held May 28, 2019, beginning 7:30 P.M. at Township Hall, Sergeantsville, New Jersey. At that time an opportunity will be given for all interested citizens to be heard.

Mr. Waltman motioned to approve Ordinance #2019-07 on first reading, and Mrs. Lockwood seconded the motion for first reading by roll call vote.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes –Kwasnik, Waltman, Lockwood, Vocke

Nays - None Absent: Herman

ORDINANCE 2019-08- FIRST READING

DELAWARE TOWNSHIP ORDINANCE #2019-08

A CAPITAL ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF DELAWARE, COUNTY OF HUNTERDON, AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY TO AUTHORIZE AN EXPENDITURE AND APPROPRIATION FROM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF \$25,000.00 FOR ACQUISITION OF EASEMENTS RELATING TO THE ROSEMONT RINGOES ROAD SIDEWALK PROJECT.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Committee of the Township of Delaware, County of Hunterdon, and State of New Jersey as follows:

Section 1. Delaware Township has a need to acquire three easements to complete the Rosemont Ringoes Road Sidewalk project. The three easements are on the following properties:

39.01/21	541 Rosemont Ringoes Road
39.01/22	549 Rosemont Ringoes Road
39.01/23	545 Rosemont Ringoes Road.

Section 2. Delaware Township hereby authorizes an appropriation and expenditure for the acquisition of the easement of the three properties listed in section 1 in an amount not to exceed \$25,000.00; and,

Section 3. Total amount to be expended from Capital Improvement Fund shall not exceed \$25,000.00.

Section 4. The Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Township Clerk and Township Attorney, as the case may be, are authorized, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:12-5, and any other applicable law, to prepare and sign any and all necessary documentation to effectuate the acquisition as described herein, concerning the properties listed in section 1, including but not limited to any contracts and amendments thereto and all easements and other closing documents needed to complete the purchase.

Section 5. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption in accordance with the laws of the State of New Jersey.

	Joseph Woolro, Mayor
ATTEST:	Joseph Vocke, Mayor
Jodi McKinney, RMC	
Township Clerk	
May 13,2019	

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the above Ordinance was approved on first reading at the regular meeting of the Delaware Township Committee held May 13, 2019. It will be considered on second reading for final adoption at a regular meeting to be held May 28, 2019, beginning 7:30 P.M. at Township Hall, Sergeantsville, New Jersey. At that time an opportunity will be given for all interested citizens to be heard.

Mr. Waltman motioned to approve Ordinance #2019-08 on first reading, and Mrs. Lockwood seconded the motion for first reading by roll call vote.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes –Kwasnik, Waltman, Lockwood, Vocke

Nays - None Absent: Herman

ORDINANCE 2019-09- FIRST READING

DELAWARE TOWNSHIP ORDINANCE #2019-09

A CAPITAL ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF DELAWARE, COUNTY OF HUNTERDON, AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY TO AUTHORIZE AN EXPENDITURE AND APPROPRIATION FROM RESERVE FOR VARIOUS EQUIPMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF \$50,000.00 FOR THE PURCHASE OF ROAD EQUIPMENT.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Committee of the Township of Delaware, County of Hunterdon, and State of New Jersey as follows:

Section 1. Delaware Township has a need to purchase road equipment including but not limited to mowing equipment; and,

Section 2. Delaware Township hereby authorizes an appropriation and expenditure for the purchase of road equipment in an amount not to exceed \$50,000.00; and,

Section 3. Total amount to be expended from Reserve for the Purchase of Various Road Equipment shall not exceed \$50,000.00.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption in accordance with the laws of the State of New Jersey.

ATTEST:	Joseph Vocke, Mayor
Jodi McKinney, RMC Township Clerk	
May 13,2019	

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the above Ordinance was approved on first reading at the regular meeting of the Delaware Township Committee held May 13, 2019. It will be considered on second reading for final adoption at a regular meeting to be held May 28, 2019, beginning 7:30 P.M. at Township Hall, Sergeantsville, New Jersey. At that time an opportunity will be given for all interested citizens to be heard.

Mr. Waltman motioned to approve Ordinance #2019-09 on first reading, and Mr. Kwasnik seconded the motion for first reading by roll call vote.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes –Kwasnik, Waltman, Lockwood, Vocke

Nays - None Absent: Herman

ORDINANCE 2019-10- FIRST READING

DELAWARE TOWNSHIP ORDINANCE #2019-10

AN CAPITAL ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF DELAWARE, COUNTY OF HUNTERDON, AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY TO AUTHORIZE AN EXPENDITURE AND APPROPRIATION FROM RESERVE FOR THE PURCHASE OF IMPROVEMENTS TO DILTS PARK IN THE AMOUNT OF \$5,000.00 AND FROM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF \$10,000.00 FOR MATERIALS AND REPAIRS TO THE WALKING TRAIL, PARKING LOT AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS AT DILTS PARK.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Committee of the Township of Delaware, County of Hunterdon, and State of New Jersey as follows:

Section 1. Delaware Township has a need to repair and maintain the walking trail, parking lot and other improvements at Dilts Park; and,

Section 2. Delaware Township hereby authorizes an appropriation and expenditure for labor and materials to make improvements to the walking trail, parking lot and other repairs at Dilts Park, in an amount not to exceed \$15,000.00; and,

Section 3. Total amount to be expended from Reserve for the Purchase of Improvements to Dilts Park shall not exceed \$5,000.00 and expended from Capital Improvement Fund shall not exceed \$10,000.00.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption in accordance with the laws of the State of New Jersey.

ATTEST:	Joseph Vocke, Mayor
Jodi McKinney, RMC Γownship Clerk May 13, 2019	

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the above Ordinance was approved on first reading at the regular meeting of the Delaware Township Committee held May 13, 2019. It will be considered on second reading for final adoption at a regular meeting to be held May 28, 2019, beginning 7:30 P.M. at Township Hall, Sergeantsville, New Jersey. At that time an opportunity will be given for all interested citizens to be heard.

Mr. Waltman motioned to approve Ordinance #2019-10 on first reading, and Mr. Kwasnik seconded the motion for first reading by roll call vote.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes –Kwasnik, Waltman, Lockwood, Vocke

Nays - None

Absent: Herman

ORDINANCE 2019-11- FIRST READING

DELAWARE TOWNSHIP ORDINANCE #2019-11

A CAPITAL ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF DELAWARE, COUNTY OF HUNTERDON, AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY TO AUTHORIZE AN EXPENDITURE AND APPROPRIATION FROM RESERVE FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF MUNICIPAL FACILITIES IN THE AMOUNT OF \$15,000.00 AND FROM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF \$10,000.00 FOR MATERIALS AND REPAIRS TO THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Committee of the Township of Delaware, County of Hunterdon, and State of New Jersey as follows:

- Section 1. Delaware Township has a need to repair and maintain the municipal building including but not limited to carpeting and/or flooring, cameras and security windows; and,
- Section 2. Delaware Township hereby authorizes an appropriation and expenditure for labor and materials to make improvements to the Municipal Building in an amount not to exceed \$25,000.00; and,

Section 3. Total amount to be expended from Reserve for the Improvement of the Municipal Facilities shall not exceed \$15,000.00 and expended from Capital Improvement Fund shall not exceed \$10,000.00.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall with the laws of the State of New Jerse	Il take effect immediately upon adoption in accordance ey.
ATTEST:	Joseph Vocke, Mayor
Jodi McKinney, RMC	
Township Clerk May 13, 2019	

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the above Ordinance was approved on first reading at the regular meeting of the Delaware Township Committee held May 13, 2019. It will be considered on second reading for final adoption at a regular meeting to be held May 28, 2019, beginning 7:30 P.M. at Township Hall, Sergeantsville, New Jersey. At that time an opportunity will be given for all interested citizens to be heard.

Mr. Waltman motioned to approve Ordinance #2019-11 on first reading, and Mr. Kwasnik seconded the motion for first reading by roll call vote.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes –Kwasnik, Waltman, Lockwood, Vocke

Nays - None Absent: Herman

ORDINANCE 2019-12- FIRST READING

TOWNSHIP OF DELAWARE ORDINANCE NO. 2019-12

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF DELAWARE IN HUNTERDON COUNTY, NEW JERSEY, TO PROVIDE FOR THE RELEASE AND EXTINGUISHMENT OF CERTAIN EASEMENTS LOCATED UPON BLOCK 39, LOTS 19, 19.01-19.09 AND 19.13 AND BLOCK 39.01 (FORMERLY A PORTION OF BLOCK 39), LOTS 19.10-19.12 IN THE TOWNSHIP OF DELAWARE, COUNTY OF HUNTERDON AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY

WHEREAS, Bellsflower Farm, LLC, a limited liability company of the State of New Jersey ("Owner"), obtained preliminary and final major residential subdivision approval for a residential development to be known as "Sergeants Greene" on a 99+/- acre property known as Block 39, Lot 19 in the Township, which approval was granted by the Delaware Township Planning Board and memorialized in Resolution #2004-13 on November 16, 2004 (preliminary approval) and in Resolution #2007-1 on April 3, 2007 (final approval), hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Subdivision Approval"; and

WHEREAS, the Subdivision Approval created thirteen lots (twelve residential building lots and one open space lot) shown as Block 39, 19.01, 19.02, 19.03, 19.04, 19.05, 19.06, 19.07, 19.08 19.09, Block 39, Lot 19.13 (formerly shown as Lot 19) and Block 39.01 (formerly a portion of Block 39) 19.10, 19.11 and 19.12 on the final subdivision map entitled "Final Plat for Sergeants Greene Block 39, Lot 19" prepared by Bohren and Bohren Associates, Inc. and filed on December 26, 2013 in the Hunterdon County Clerk's Office as Filed Map # 201312260000370690 (hereinafter referred to as the "Filed Map"); and

WHEREAS, as a condition of the Subdivision Approval, certain easements, rights and title were dedicated to the Township as appears on the Filed Map as well as in certain conveyance documents recorded by the Owner in the Hunterdon County Clerk's office; and

WHEREAS, since the recording of the Filed Map, the Owner has determined to permanently preserve the property which was the subject of the Subdivision Approval through the New Jersey State Farmland Preservation Program as administered by the NJ State Agriculture Development Committee ("SADC") pursuant to N.J.S.A. 4:1C-11, et seq. As a condition of the conveyance, the Grantor has agreed to abandon the Subdivision Approval and to merge all the lots created thereby into one lot to be known as Block 39, Lot 19. A copy of the proposed Deed of Consolidation is on file with the Township Clerk's office. In conjunction therewith, the Owner has requested the Township to extinguish, vacate and release certain interests that were previously dedicated to the Township through the Subdivision Approval; and

WHEREAS, by Resolution #2018-87 adopted on August 13, 2018, and a copy of which is on file with and available for public inspection in the Township Clerk's Office, the Township authorized and entered into an agreement (hereinafter the "Agreement") with the Owners to accomplish the vacation and release of the various easements, interests, rights and obligations dedicated to the Township as a condition of Subdivision Approval and the Township Committee agreed that, with certain exceptions outlined below, there is no longer a public need for such easements, interests, rights and obligations since the Subdivision Approval will be abandoned and the property will not be developed as previously proposed; and

WHEREAS, since the adoption of Resolution #2018-87 and entering into the Agreement, the Township Committee has determined that there is no longer a need to acquire a right of way for emergency or agricultural access along the property from Rittenhouse Road to the portion of Jurgensen Road that is being vacated; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this enactment is to accomplish those objectives set forth in the Agreement which need to be authorized via ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Township Committee of the Township of Delaware, County of Hunterdon and State of New Jersey as follows:

- **SECTION 1.** The preambles recited above are made a part of this Ordinance as if fully set forth herein.
- **SECTION 2.** Pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:12-5(d) and any other applicable laws, the Township Attorney, Mayor, Deputy Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized to take all necessary steps to prepare and execute the proposed Deed(s) or other appropriate instruments necessary to extinguish, vacate and/or release the following property interests held by the Township of Delaware:
- (a) Interests created by Filed Map #20131226000370690 recorded in the Hunterdon County Clerk's Office on December 26, 2013 and as set forth below, together with any other necessary documents:
- i. Easements dedicated for drainage on Block 39, Lots 19.01, and Lots 19.08, 19.09 and 19.13, Block 39.01, Lots 19.10-19.12;
- ii. Sight easements dedicated on Block 39, Lots 19.01, 19.09 and Block 39.01, Lots 19.10 and 19.12;
- iii. Open Space toward the rear of Block 39, Lots 19.01-19.09 and Block 39.01, Lots 19.10-19.12;

- iv. Conservation Easements on Block 39, Lots 19.07 and 19.08;
- v. Walkway easement on Block 39, Lot 19; and
- vi. All rights in the roadways known as Larew Lane and Jurgensen Road.
- (b) Those certain rights, titles and interests in certain lands owned by Bellsflower Farm, LLC and conveyed to or reserved for the benefit of Township of Delaware as set forth in the following:
- i. Open Space Deed between Bellsflower Farm, LLC as Grantor and Bellsflower Farm, LLC as Grantee dated December 23, 2013 and recorded on February 5, 2014 in the Hunterdon County Clerk's Office in Deed Book 2325 at Page 634; and
- ii. Easement and restrictions for the Sergeants Green Homeowners Association, recorded on February 6, 2014 in the Hunterdon County Clerk's Office in Deed Book 2325, page 640
- iii. Walkway easement, along Block 39, Lot 19, dated June 10, 2013 and recorded on December 26, 2013 in Deed Book 2323, Page 608.
- **SECTION 3.** The following easements or other property interests are not intended to be vacated or released by this ordinance:
- a. A ROW easement located 25' from the centerline of Rittenhouse Road to be dedicated to the Township as part of the Subdivision Approval for public roadway purposes along the length of Block 39, Lots 19, 19.01-19.09 and 19.13 and along the length of Block 39.01, Lots 19.10-19.12.
- b. Maintenance easements dedicated to the County of Hunterdon and recorded in Deed Book 2203, Page 230 and in Deed Book 2203, Page 232.
 - d. Rights of public utilities in Rittenhouse Road, if any exist.
- **SECTION 4.** Copies of proposed documents setting forth property interests being vacated, retained or acquired by this ordinance shall be made available for public inspection in the Township Clerk's office during regular business hours.
- **SECTION 5.** The Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Township Clerk, Township Engineer and/or Township Attorney, as applicable, are hereby authorized and directed to take all reasonable, necessary and lawful steps necessary to effectuate the purposes of this ordinance, including the execution of any and all necessary documents in the manner and subject to the terms and conditions specified above, subject to the Township Attorney's approval of the form and substance of said documents. This grant includes the authority to make non-material changes to the terms described herein as may be necessary to satisfy legal requirements.

SECTION 6. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon final adoption and publication in accordance with the laws of the State of New Jersey and after notice is given pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:49-6. This Ordinance shall be recorded in the Hunterdon County Clerk's ordinance, along with the vacation deeds or other instruments releasing the Township's interests as set forth above.

	Joseph Vocke, Mayor	
ATTEST:		
Jodi McKinney		
Township Clerk		
May 13, 2019		

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the above Ordinance was approved on first reading at the regular meeting of the Delaware Township Committee held on May 13, 2019. It will be considered on second reading for final adoption at a regular meeting to be held on May 28, 2019, beginning at 7:30 P.M. at 570 Rosemont-Ringoes Road, Sergeantsville, New Jersey. At that time, an opportunity will be given for all interested citizens to be heard.

Mr. Waltman motioned to approve Ordinance #2019-12 on first reading, and Mr. Kwasnik seconded the motion for first reading by roll call vote.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes –Kwasnik, Waltman, Lockwood, Vocke

Nays - None Absent: Herman

RESOLUTION 2019-46 –

DELAWARE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION #2019-46

WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Delaware, Hunterdon County, New Jersey desires to set 2019 salaries for Municipal Court employees not covered under collective bargaining agreements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Delaware Township Committee that the 2019 annual salaries for Shared Court employees retroactive to January 1, 2019 unless noted differently are established as follows:

Municipal Court

	Magistrate (1/2 share) \$14,856.91 (Includes Franklin Share\$4,416.60	Edward Martin, Esq.
	Prosecutor \$17,772.12 (Includes Franklin Share\$4,418.64	John Lanza
	Court Violations Clerk (1/2 share) \$17.00/Hr	(Starting 5-14-19)
	Public Defender (Contracted Service (Includes Franklin Share\$550.80)	ce) Stanley Troy \$1,873.00
ATTE:	ST:	
Γowns	IcKinney hip Clerk 3, 2019	Joseph Vocke, Mayor
	-,	

Mr. Waltman motioned to open a discussion on Resolution #2019-46. Mr. Kwasnik seconded the motion, and the members approved the motion by roll call vote.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes –Kwasnik, Waltman, Lockwood, Vocke

Nays - None Absent – Herman

<u>AUTHORIZATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION FOR NEW JERSEY BICYCLE ASSOCIATION RIDE ON MAY 26, 2019.</u>

Mrs. Lockwood motioned to authorize the Special Event Application for the New Jersey Bicycle Association ride on May 26, 2019. Mr. Waltman seconded the motion, and the members unanimously approved the motion by all in favor vote.

DISCUSSION OF SUMMER MEETING DATES

Mrs. McKinney asked the Township Committee to move the July 8, 2019 Township Committee meeting to Monday, July 15, 2019 at 7:30 p.m.

The Township Committee agreed to this change and Mrs. McKinney will advertise the meeting date change.

The Township Committee agreed to one regular scheduled Township Committee meeting in July and August. The Township Committee agreed to have a second Township Committee meeting in July and August for Bills only if needed. Mrs. McKinney will advertise the bill only meeting date only if it is decided that there will be a need for a bill meeting.

REVIEW OF MEETING DATES

The Township Committee reviewed the meeting dates.

MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Mr. Tony Wiseman discussed an issue with the neighboring property owner with the Township Committee. Mr. Wiseman presented a summary of events regarding a resident conducting a landscaping business as a Home Based Business. Mr. Wiseman requested the Township Committee discuss with the Zoning Officer this specific issue and to inform the owner to cease using the illegal driveway.

Mayor Vocke will conduct a review of the Home Based Business and the driveway issues with the Zoning Officer.

Mr. Cline asked why there are two ordinances for the Rosemont Ringoes Road sidewalk project and why could these not be combined into one ordinance.

Ms. McDaniel stated these need to be done separately due to each having two different useful life spans. Ms. McDaniel stated that the easements have a 40-year useful life span and the sidewalks have a 10-year useful life span. Ms. McDaniel stated one is a Bond Ordinance and one is a Capital Ordinance.

Mr. Cline stated the Oral Arguments for Cellco will be Friday at 2:30 p.m. at Hunterdon County Court House, Room 2 in Flemington.

Mr. Cline discussed a water issue that is currently happening with the sidewalks in the Rosemont Section of the Township. Mr. Cline stated concerns with pooling of the water and flooding of resident's basements due to lack of drainage. Mr. Cline stated when the County resurfaced the road, the pavement now sits higher than the sidewalks so therefore the water flows down off the roadway and pools onto the sidewalks causing flooding.

Mr. Herman and Mr. Kwasnik will contact the County and discuss the water situation and discuss a solution to this issue.

FINAL COMMENTS OF THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE

Mr. Herman stated he toured the Moore Cemetery with the Historic Advisory Committee and was impressed on the amount of burial sites that are located at the cemetery and the history of the cemetery.

Mr. Herman stated he attended the Senior Citizen meeting. Mr. Herman gave updates on road projects and answered questions on the Municipal budget process.

Mrs. Lockwood discussed the County Energy Aggregation cooperative to help offset energy costs for Municipal facilities. Mrs. Lockwood stated the deadline for participating in this cooperative is May 15, 2019.

Mr. Waltman motioned to authorize Mayor Vocke to sign the response form to join the County Energy Aggregation Cooperative. Mrs. Lockwood seconded the motion, and the members approved the motion by roll call vote.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes –Kwasnik, Waltman, Lockwood, Herman, Vocke

Nays - None Absent - None

Mr. Waltman discussed a resident complaint about a possible illegal kennel on Locktown-School Road.

Ms. Klink stated the current owner of the property had submitted an application but it was deemed incomplete. Ms. Klink stated the owner was to provide the Board of Adjustment with a complete application but has failed to do so. Ms. Klink stated a letter will be sent to the current owner stating that this application will not be placed on the Board of Adjustment agenda due to the application not being complete.

Mr. Herman discussed security recommendations for the Municipal Building with Chief Cane. Mr. Herman will ask Chief Cane to present the recommendations to the Township Committee at the May 28, 2019 Township Committee meeting.

APPROVAL OF BILL LIST

Members reviewed and approved the following vouchers for payment for \$2,277,583.57 at the Regular Meeting of the Delaware Township Committee meeting held on May 13, 2019. Mr. Herman motioned to approve payment of the bills on the bill list. Mr. Waltman seconded the motion. Members approved the motion to pay the bills by roll call vote.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township of Delaware, County of Hunterdon, and State of New Jersey that the May 13, 2019 vouchers be paid.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes -Kwasnik, Waltman, Lockwood, Herman, Vocke

Nays - None Abstain - None

EXECUTIVE SESSION –

Mr. Herman asked the Township Committee to go into an executive session to update Mayor Vocke on the discussion from the Executive Session on April 29, 2019.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CLOSED SESSION DELAWARE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE

BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township of Delaware in Hunterdon County, New Jersey follows:

- 1. The Township Committee will now convene in a closed session that will be limited only to consideration of items with respect to which the public may be excluded pursuant to Section 7B of the Open Public Meetings Act.
 - 2. The general nature of the subjects to be discussed in this session is as follows:
 - GENERAL PERSONNEL DISCUSSION
- 1. It is unknown precisely when, if ever, the matters discussed in this session may be disclosed to the public; and matters involving personnel evaluations may not ever be released. Approval of any agreement with any bargaining unit shall only take place by action of the governing body in a public session.

Mayor	
notion,	
the	

Joseph Vocke, Mayor